




RE: BANNER PRINTING

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 03-06-2024 16:32
To:​Aditya Ranjan <aditya.ranjan@travelfoodservices.com>;​Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>​
Cc:​Goa Purchase <goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>​

Approved
 
From: Aditya Ranjan <aditya.ranjan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 4:30 PM
To: Cleyton Dcosta <Cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Goa Purchase <goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: BANNER PRINTING
 
Dear Cleyton,
 
Please find the attached Image for banner Printing.
 
Size of banner: width - 4 ft, height - 3 ft. Also tell the vendor to punch holes with ring for tying
the banner.
 
Kindly deliver the banner before 5th June.
 
@Santosh Yadav kindly provide the approval for the same.
 
Thanks
Aditya
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